0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Vi }hy 20’ 1964

Harold ¢'Connor
302 Cariisle S%
Albuquergue. New Yexico

degqr dr. O0'onnors

We hive received your letter of May 15, 13€4 regarding a agw
allowable for vour #1 Jean FEezad FPederci which is ilccatea in
Section ]F-208-15, Pyuerto Chiguito lancos Fool.

I am enclosing = supply of Torm J=il€, C2a=0i1 wulio iest jforms.
Pleanse 711 in the information from the test you wenlioned in
your letier on thic form anc mail two copies to us. Yhe jes-
0il ratio should also be calculated if you kad o gas volume.

Lilsad

If the gas volume was too small to measure then enter "Zoo
small to mezsure” under “"Gas®. If it uns measurable then
divide the total daily gas produced by the daily oil produced
and fill in the gas-o0il ratio column. We will amend your
gllowable as soon as this form is received.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

BUAz ks
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